
 OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  DANIEL  LURIE   
   SAN FRANCISCO                                                                                             MAYOR  
     
 

 

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 

RE:  [Temporary Shelter and Homeless Services - Behested Payment Waiver] 
DATE:  February 25, 2025  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Resolution authorizing the Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing to solicit donations from 

various private entities and organizations to support the expansion of temporary shelter and other 
homeless services to support people experiencing homelessness, notwithstanding the Behested Payment 

Ordinance. 
 

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 


